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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

N/ The Marion Female Seminary Building is at present a two-story
red brick building designed in the Doric order of the Greek Revival 
style.

The structure, which faces south, measures 105 feet in length 
across the facade, 52 feet in height, 35 feet on the west and 70 
feet on the east, due to an ell wing which projects to the rear.
Material consists of brick, wood and plaster. The roof is hipped 

V and covered with metal. Four Doric columns across the facade support 
' a pedimented gable faced in wood, in the center of which has been 

set a circular louvered ventilator.
When constructed, the interior of the building was divided into 

three stories. A renovation in 1930 removed the third floor and 
raised the ceilings of the second story, converting the building 
to two stories. At the same time six interior chimneys across the 
front, and six across the rear were removed. Although the building 
has been somewhat altered, it was added to the Historic American 
Building Survey after these alterations were made.

The original fenestration consisted of double-hung sashes (nine 
over nine) fitted with louvered blinds. These were removed in 1930 
during renovation and larger windows were installed. The present 
windows, nine on the second floor and eight on the first, haYe stone 
lintels and sills.
While the original floor plan is not fully known, the present arrangement 

probably follows the original closely. Downstairs, a hall bisects 
the building giving access to four classrooms. A stair leads to 
the second floor hall. On the second floor, six large rooms give 
onto a central hall, at the rear of which is a large studio.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Marion Female Seminary is one of the oldest educational 
u landmarks in West Alabama. Established as a non-denominational 
academy for girls in the early 19th century, the school is 
also notable as the site where Nicola Marschall, an art instructor 
at the Seminary in 1861, designed the first flag of the Confederacy 

^ as well as the Confederate uniforms. The present structure 
was the second to be used by the school and was constructed 
in 1852.

The school was founded in 1836 by a number of Marion 
/ residents impressed with the value of a Seminary of learning 

for girls. A joint stock company was organized and a Board 
of Directors was elected. After completion of the first building 
in 1837, the Board of Directors was dissolved and a Board 
of Trustees elected.

In 1840 the Seminary building and furnishings were sold 
to pay a balance due on the original building contract. A new 
company of stockholders purchased the building and reorganized 
the institution. Two years later The Marion Female Seminary 

^ was incorporated by the Alabama Legislature, which granted to 
the Trustees "the rights and privileges of conferring diplomas 
upon those pupils who honorably and successfully complete the 
course of studies prescribed." In 1850 the first building was 
declared unsafe and consequently the students were moved to 
other accomodations until a new building, the present one, was 
constructed in 1852.

It was in this new building that Nicola Marschall designed 
the first Confederate Flag and the Confederate uniforms. Marschall, 
a native of St. Windel, Prussia, came to the United States in 
the late 1840's. He was employed at the Seminary to teach art, 
music and languages.

The Seminary continued to flourish until 1907 when classes 
were suspended. The school was then taken over by the Presbyterians 
and operated as a denominational school until 1916. In 1917 
the property was deeded to the City of Marion for educational 
purposes, and has served as the Marion Elementary School and 
the Perry County High School. At present the building is 
threatened with demolition.
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